

Free parenting support. Delivered to your door.



Comanche County Health Department

1010 South Sheridan Rd. Lawton, OK 73502 Tel: (580) 248-5890

CONTENTS

AREA TRANSPORTATION & TRANSIT SYSTEM	3
BREASTFEEDING RESOURCES	3
CLOTHING	3
CRISIS NUMBERS, HOTLINES & INFO NUMBERS	5
DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	6
LOW INCOME	8
DISABILITY SERVICES	8
EMPLOYMENT	9
TEMPORARY	10
RESOURCES & WEBSITES	11
EYE GLASSES	12
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	13
FIRE DEPARTMENTS	13
FOOD PANTRIES	14
HIGHWAY PATROL	16
HOT MEALS	16
HOUSING - APARTMENTS – LOW INCOME	18
ASSISTANCE	20
TRANSITIONAL	21
INDIAN HEALTH SERVICES	23
LEGAL AID SERVICES	23
MEDICAL SERVICES - CLINICS	24
HOSPITALS	26
LOW INCOME	27
URGENT CARE	27
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES - COUNSELING	27
PSYCHIATRISTS	31
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	32
PARENTING RESOURCES	33
PHARMACY SERVICES	35
POLICE DEPARTMENTS	36
PRESCRIPTIONS ASSISTANCE	36
PREGNANCY SUPPORT CENTERS	36
SCHOOLS	37
SHELTERS - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	37
HOMELESS	37
SUPPORT GROUPS	38
TELEPHONE SERVICE DISCOUNTS	45
UTILITY ASSISTANCE	46
VISION SERVICES	46
VOUTH SERVICES.	47

AREA TRANSPORTATION & TRANSIT SYSTEM

Area Transportation & Transit System		
LATS	609 SW Bishop Rd Lawton, OK	(580) 248-5252
Jefferson Lines (Bus Company)	228 SW B Ave Lawton, OK	(580) 353-1010
Red River Transportation	105 S Main St Frederick, OK	(580) 335-2691
AAA Cab Company		(580) 248-1234
Sooner Ride		877-405-4500
Peoples Cab Company		(580) 355-1706
Radio Cab Company		(580) 355-1440
Comanche Nation Transit		(580) 492-3389
Sooner Ride		877-405-4500
Safety Cab Company		(580) 353-3000
Yellow Cab Company		(580) 355-1440

BREASTFEEDING RESOURCES

Breastfeeding Services		
OK Breastfeeding Hotline	Telephone	1-877-271-6455
Oklahoma State Department of Health		405-271-4676 / 888-655-2942
Comanche Co Health Dept Peer Counselor		(580) 585-6627
24-hour helpline services		877-4-LALECHE (877-452-5324)

CLOTHING

Program	Beal Heights Presbyterian		
		Telephone	(580) 355-4702
Address	614 SW Park Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	9:00am - 12:00pm 2nd Saturday of every	month.	

Program	Cameron Baptist Church Clothe	es Closet	
FIUglain		,	(700) 055 4054
A d due se	2621 SW C Ave.	Telephone	(580) 355-4854
Address	Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Open Sundays & Wednesdays 4 to 5		
	Control Bondiet Charack Clather	Class	
Program	Central Baptist Church Clothes	Closet	
		Telephone	(580) 353-6750
Address	901 SW B Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Third Saturday of every month		
Program	Goodwill Industries of Southwe	est Oklahor	na & North Texas
		Telephone	(580) 355-2163
Address	1203 SW Lee Blvd. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	hawton, on 70001	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria		•	
EIII OIIIIIEIIL GIACTA			
Program	Lawton Calvary Baptist Church		
		Telephone	(580) 353-2006
Address	715 SW H Ave. Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Lawton Calvary Baptist Church		
Trogram		1	
		Telephone	(580) 353-2006
Address	715 SW H Ave. Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	The Lawton Food Bank		
	4040 (20) (1) (1) (2)	Telephone	(580) 353-7994
Address	1819 SW Sheridan Rd, Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Salvation Army of Lawton		
	4006 000 0	Telephone	(580) 355-1802
Address	1306 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	Edition, on 70001	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	M, T, W, Th 10 AM - Noon & 1 PM - 3 PM; F 10 AM – Noon		
Enrollment Criteria	ID & Social Security card for all household members required.		

Program	Soldiers Closet - E1-E5		
	5 d V	Telephone	(580) 355-5520
Address	Building #2875 Craig Rd. Fort Sill, Ok 73503	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Enrollment Criteria Open Tuesdays & Wednesdays from 10:30am to 1:30pm.		

Program	ST. Vincent De Paul Society Ble	ssed Sacrai	ment
		Telephone	(580) 355-2054
Address	Corner of 7th Street & Gore Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	M-W-F 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. Call (580) 581-1309 during operating hoursCall for days & hours.		
Enrollment Criteria	Application form required for referrals to the Lawton Food Bank.		

CRISIS NUMBERS, HOTLINES & INFO NUMBERS

Crisis Numbers	
2-1-1 HeartLine	2-1-1
Al-Anon – Roadback	(580) 357-8114
Aids Hotline	1-800-535-2437
Al-Anon – New Pathways	(580) 248-3654
Al-Anon / ALA-Teen	405-767-9071 / 888-425-2666
Alcoholics anonymous Treatment Helpline	866-804-3934
American Red Cross	(580) 355-2480
Child or Adult Abuse Hotline	1-800-522-3511
College Grad Resources	1-800-472-3475
Cornerstone Clinical Services	(580) 595-7000
Crisis Intervention & Suicide Prevention for	
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender & Questioning Youth	1-800-488-7386

Domestic Abuse Hotline	800-799-7233 / 800-787-3224
Domestic Violence Hotline	1-800-522-7233
Gambling Helpline	800-522-4700
HealthLink	405-307-6620
Hepatitis C Hotline	877-HELP-4-HEP (877-435-7443) www.help4hep.com
Jim Taliaferro	(580) 248-5780
Lead Poison Prevention (OSDH)	1-405-271-6617
Marie Detty Youth	(580) 250-1406
Military Red Cross	(580) 558-2132
National Sudden & Unexpected Infant/Child Death & Pregnancy Loss Resource Center	1-866-866-7437
Oklahoma Tobacco Helpline	800-QUIT-Now (800-784-8669)
Online Emotional Support	www.Crisischat.org
Poison Control Hotline	1-800-222-1222 / 405-271-5454
Postpartum Depression Hotline	800-944-4773 / 800-773-6667 www.postpartum.net
Reach Out Helpline	800-522-9054 / 800-448-3000
Sheriff's Department – Comanche County	(580) 353-4280
Social Security Administration	800-772-1213
SoonerCare & SoonerPlan (Medicaid) Helpline	800-987-7767 www.mysoonercare.org
Suicide Hotline	800-784-2433 (800-SUICIDE)/ 800-273-8255 (800-273-Talk)
Tty-Hearing & Speech Impaired	800-799-4889
United Way Helpline	(580) 355-7575
Vet2Vet Veterans Crisis Hotline	877-838-2838 / 800-273-8255
Vital Records Services, OSDH	405-271-4040
Youth America Hotline	1-800-968-8454

DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Program	Aspen Dental		
Address	1758 NW 82nd St, Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 354-7223
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Bridges Dentistry By Design		
	1902 NW 52nd Ct	Telephone	(580) 248-6700
Address	1802 NW 52nd St, Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Bridges Family Dentistry		
	2928 NW Cache Rd	Telephone	(580) 355-8300
Address	Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	George Bridges Dentistry		
	4006 NW Cache Rd	Telephone	(580) 581-9500
Address	Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Hanna Family Dentistry		
	1220 NW Homostood Dr. CTE I	Telephone	(580) 353-7244
Address	1320 NW Homestead Dr. STE.I, Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Lutz Family Dentistry	,	
Address	Address 60 NW Sheridan Rd STE.7, Lawton, OK 73505		(580) 355-2000
	Lawton, OK 75505	Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	My Dentist		
Address	2111 NW Cache Rd, Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 699-8802
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Ocean Dental		
	E214 NW Cooks Dd	Telephone	(580) 595-9492
Address	5314 NW Cache Rd. Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Pediatric Dentistry		
	4417 W Gore Blvd,	Telephone	(580) 248-8418
Address	Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Sheppard Dental Care		
Address	4206 SW Lee Blvd, Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax	(580) 355-3065
	Lawton, OK 73303	Website	
Contact Person		Email	

DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES - LOW INCOME

Program	Calvary Baptist Church		
		Telephone	(580) 353-2006
Address	709 SW H Ave Lawton, OK	Fax	
		Website	http://www.calvarybaptistlawton.org/dental-clinic/
			,
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	2nd Thursday of each month(*Except December)Free to first 30 people. To register for this FREE clinic , you must be at the 1st house east of church before 9 am. Extractions ONLY .		

DISABILITY SERVICES

Program	Department of Rehabilitation Services		
Address	1332 NW 53rd St, Lawton, OK 73505 Fax		585-4200
	Lawton, OK 73303	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Must have a disability Open M-F 8-5		

Program	Social Security Administration		
	1610 SW Lee Blvd, Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone	(866) 931-2732
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Sooner Start Early Intervention	1	
Address	Comanche County Health Department 1010 S. Sheridan Rd Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax	585-6619
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Children Birth to 3		

Program	Veterans Service Center		
A.1.1	1310 N. 47th St.	Telephone	357-7280
Address	Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

EMPLOYMENT

Program	CarePoint		
Address	1103 SW C Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 353-7900
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Employment Program HIV Patients		

Program	Department of Rehabilitation Services		
	1332 NW 53rd St, Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone	(580) 585-4200
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Employment or school for persons with disabilities		

Program	Goodwill Industries		
Address	1210 Summit Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax	(580) 355-2163
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	The Next Step TLP, Inc.		
	1210 Summit Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone	917-0266
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Employment Program Young Adults 18-21		

Program	Workforce Oklahoma		
	1711 SW 11th St, Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone	(580) 357-3500
Address		Fax	
		Website	http://www.ok.gov/oesc_web/
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	 Employment Program Young Adults 18-2	21	

EMPLOYMENT - TEMPORARY

Program	Express Employment Professionals			
	1920 NW Cache Rd Lawton, OK	Telephone	(580) 355-6002	
Address		Fax		
	,	Website	http://www.lawtonok.expresspros.com	
Contact Person		Email		

	Program	Manpower		
-	Trogram			
		Transport	Telephone	(580) 536-2647
	Address	7609 SW Cherokee Ave. Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Website	http://www.ok.gov/oesc_web/
	Contact Person		Email	

Program	MDT Personnel		
	2210 NW Fort Sill Blvd Lawton, OK	Telephone	(580) 581-1397
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Nursefinders		
Address	1904 NW Cache Rd Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 351-0360
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Spherion		
	1700 W.Coro Plyd	Telephone	(580) 351-0777
Address	Address 1709 W Gore Blvd Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Temporary Labor		
Address	11 NW 67th St Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 531-4504
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Total Medical Staffing		
Address	608 SW D Ave.#7 Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax	(580) 699-8000
	, .	Website	
Contact Person		Email	

EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES & WEBSITES

Employment Websites		
CareerBuilder	www.careerbuilder.com	
CareerOnestop	www.careeronestop.org/	
Federal Employment	www.usajobs.gov	
Health Career Web	www.healthcareerweb.com/	

Indeed	www.indeed.com
JOBS.NET	www.jobs.net
JobsOK	newsok.com/marketplace/jobsok
LinkUp	www.linkup.com
Monster	www.monster.com
Oklahoma State Jobs	www.jobaps.com/ok/default.asp
Simply Hired	Simplyhired.com

Employment Resources Self-Assessments, Career information, Resumes, cover letters, & Applications & References, Interview pointers.			
American Job Center	jobcenter.usa.gov/		
CareerOnestop	www.careeronestop.org		
LiveCareer	www.liveCareer.com		
Monster	career-advice.monster.com		
My Next Move	www.mynextmove.org/		
mySkills myFuture	www.myskillsmyfuture.org/		
ONET	Online.onetcenter.org		

EYE GLASSES

Program	Lions Club		
Address	1306 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax Website	(580)-355-1802
Contact Person Enrollment Criteria		Email	

Program	VisionUSA		
		Telephone	(580)-355-1802
Address	Web Only	Fax	
		Website	www.aoafoundation.org/vision-usa/
Contact Person		Email	
	To qualify, applicants must meet all five of the eligibility requirements outlined below: 1. Have.no private or government insurance, including Medicare or Medicaid 2. HAve.below the established level based on household size — Income Level Chart 3. No eye exam within the past 24 months 4. Must be a US citizen or legal resident with a social security or legal resident number 5. HAve.not received a doctor referral through the VISION USA program in the last two years		
Enrollment Criteria	Maximum of 4 applicants per household per year.		

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Program	Catholic Charities		
Trogram			
	4000 1911 7	Telephone	(580) 353-1811
Address	1930 NW Ferris Ave. Lawton, OK 73507	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	Based on a family's needs, services may include emergency financial assistance, budget counseling, life		
	skills counseling, job placement, & development of an individualized plan for gaining independence.		
Enrollment Criteria	There are no fees or charges for Family H.O.P.E. Services.		

Program	Salvation Army of Lawton		
Address	1306 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax	(580) 355-1802
Lawton, OK 73501	Lawton, OK / 5301	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

FIRE DEPARTMENTS

Fire Departments				
Cache	Telephone	(580) 429-4442		
Chattanooga		(580) 597-3390		
Elgin		(580) 492-6727		
Porter Hill		(580) 4924004		
Fletcher		(580) 549-6555		
Geronimo		(580) 248-8827		
Lawton 1 NW 53rd		(580) 581-3295		
Lawton 901 NE Rogers Lane		(580) 581-3295		
Lawton 312 SE 45th		(580) 581-3296		
Lawton 2409 NW Cache Rd.		(580) 581-3294		
Lawton1616 SW Bishop		(580) 581-3292		
Lawton 623 SW D Ave		(580) 581-3280		
Lawton 801 NW 82 nd		(580) 581-3297		
Lawton 1701 SW Lee		(580) 581-3299		
Medicine Park		(580) 529-2825		
Sterling		(580) 365-4445		

FOOD PANTRIES

Program	Agape Faith Worship Center		
Address	19 NE 20th St, Lawton, OK 73507	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 355-0633
Contact Person Enrollment Criteria		Email	

Program	Armed Services YMCA		
Address	201 SW 4th St, Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 355-5520
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Bethlehem Bread of Life Food & Clothing Ministry		
Address	602 NW Arlington Ave. Lawton, OK - 73501	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 354-9266
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Catholic Charities		
Address	1930 NW Ferris Ave. Lawton, OK 73507	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 353-1811
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Department of Human Services		
Address	2609 SW Lee Blvd	Telephone	(580) 250-3600 / 800-572-6841
Huuress	Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	(580) 250-3740
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Hours: 8-5 Monday thru Friday		

Program	Faith Based Church of God		
	4405 000 0	Telephone	(580) 357-3203
Address	1105 SW F Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Food Pantry		
Address	Lawton First Assembly 2201 NW 82nd St	Telephone Fax	(580) 355-1802
	Lawton, OK 73505	Website	www.lawtonfirst.org/food
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Holy Family St. Vincent de Paul		
	4-14	Telephone	(580) 536-6351
Address	Address Corner of 7th Street & Gore Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Provides food vouchers for food as well as food referrals.		

Program	House of Bread Ministries		
Address	2612 SW G Ave. Lawton, OK 73505-	Telephone Fax	(580) 248-8510, (580) 248-8519
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Lawton Food Bank		
Address	1819 SW Sheridan Rd, Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax	(580) 353-7994
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Salvation Army of Lawton		
110814111			
		Telephone	(580) 355-1802
Address	1306 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	M, T, W, Th, 10 AM - Noon & 1 PM - 3 PM; Friday 10 AM - Noon		
	ID, Social Security cards for all household members, & a rent receipt or lease agreement are required.		
	If receiving food stamps, they need a referral from a case worker. Client must hAve.a permanent		
	residence & be responsible for the rent at that location. Must be 90 days since last assisted. Can receive		
Enrollment Criteria	food three times per year.		

HIGHWAY PATROL

Highway Patrol		
Lawton	Telephone	(580) 353-0783
Chickasha		405-222-0783

HOT MEALS

Program	Beal Heights Presbyterian Church		
		Telephone	(580) 355-4702 / (580) 512-7986
Address	614 SW Park, Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
Zawen, en 7 dee1		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Every third Wednesday of the month 6:30pm – 8:30pm, Every Sunday 1:00pm – 2:00pm		

Program	Centenary United Methodist Church		
Address 704 SW D Ave, Lawton, OK 73501	T04 (NA) D. A	Telephone	355-5660
	704 SW D Ave, Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	Website	www.lawtonfirst.org/food	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	4th Sat. of the Month - Breakfast		

Program	Central Baptist Church		
	901 SW B Ave.	Telephone	(580) 250-1700
Address	Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	pastor.belh@gmail.com
Enrollment Criteria	Third Saturday of every month. 11:00-12:00		

Program	First Presbyterian Church	
	4000 0747 4 4	Telephone
Address	1302 SW A Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax
		Website
Contact Person		Email
Enrollment Criteria	Provides free breakfast/brunch to the indigent. Every 5th Sunday 9 AM - 11 AM	

Program	First United Methodist Church		
Address	2602 NW Ferris Ave. Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 355-5204
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	2nd Saturday 9AM -11 AM		

Program	Holy Cross Lutheran Church		
		Telephone	357-7684
Address	2105 NW 38 th Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Lunch 4th Sat. of the Month from 1:30-3:	:30	

Program	House of Bread Ministries		
	4.445 (34734)	Telephone	248-8519 or 514-5102
Address	1415 SW Wisconsin Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Lawton Mobile Meals		
Address	Comanche County Nutrition Site 2800 W. Gore Blvd Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax Website	(580)-357-5396 / (580)-357-7764
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Monday –Friday 11:55 AM		

Program	SALVATION ARMY OF LAWTON		
			(580) 355-1802
Address	1306 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	Provides evening meals for anyone in need of a meal. Su, M, T, W, Th, F, Sa 6 PM - 6:45 PM (meals served) ID & Social Security card for all household members required.		
Enrollment Criteria	served) ID & Social Security card for all h	lousehold mer	npers requirea.

Program	St. John's Baptist Church		
		Telephone	(580)-357-3542
Address	1504 SW Roosevelt Ave. Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Hours: Monday –Saturday 11:30 AM –12	:30 PM	

HOUSING - APARTMENTS - LOW INCOME

Program	Apple Run Apartments		
Address	2301 NW Williams Ave. Lawton, OK - 73505	Telephone Fax	510-494-0584
	Lawton, OK - 73303	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Scale		

Program	Cambridge Estates		
Address	4315 SE Camelot Dr. Lawton, OK - 73501	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 357-7776
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Scale		

Program	Goodwill Village		
Address	1420 Southwest Washington Ave. Lawton, Ok 73501	Telephone Fax	(580) 353-0912 (580) 353-0912 http://goodwillsont.org/services_goodwi
		Website	ll_housing.php
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Scale		

Program	Goodwill Village West		
		Telephone	(580) 248-7822
Address	1420 Southwest Washington Ave. Lawton, OK 73501-7234	Fax	(580) 353-4321
	Lawton, OK 75301-7254	Website	http://goodwillsont.org/services_goodwill_housing.php
		WCDSICC	n_nousing.pnp
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Scale		

Program	J.C. Kennedy Square		
		Telephone	(580) 248-7822
Address	9	Fax	(580) 353-4321
	Lawton, OK 73501-7234	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Scale		

Program	Sanders Heights Apartments	
	2402 CM I D	Telephone (580) 357-8625
Address	Address 2403 SW Jesse Davenport St. Lawton, OK - 73501	Fax
		Website
Contact Person		Email
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Scale	

Program	Stratford Square Apartments		
		Telephone	(580) 353-4400
Address	4309 SE Camelot Dr	Fax	
	Lawton, OK - 73501	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Scale		

Program	Villanova Apartments	
		Telephone (580) 248-2550
Address	305 NW 4th St	Fax
	Lawton, OK - 73507	Website
Contact Person		Email
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Scale	

HOUSING ASSISTANCE

Program	Catholic Charities		
Address	1930 NW Ferris Ave. Lawton, OK 73507	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 353-1811
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Department of Human Services	3	
Address	2609 SW Lee Blvd Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 250-3600 / 800-572-6841 (580) 250-3740
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Hours: 8-5 Monday thru Friday		

Program	Family Promise of Lawton, Inc.		
Address	PO Box 142 Lawton, OK 73502	Telephone Fax	(580) 353-7522
Lawton, UK 73502	Website	www.familypromiseoflawton.org/	
Contact Person		Email	director@familypromiseoflawton.org
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Habitat for Humanity		
Address	1006 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax	(580) 250-1700
	Lawton, OK 73301	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Holy Family St. Vincent de Paul		
Address	Corner of 7th Street & Gore Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 536-6351
Contact Person Enrollment Criteria		Email	

Program	Housing Authority - Cache		
		Telephone	(580) 429-3405
Address	111 SW 7th St, Cache, OK 73527	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Housing Authority - Lawton		
Address	609 SW F Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 353-7392
Contact Person Enrollment Criteria		Email	

Program	Housing Authority - Sterling		
		Telephone	(580) 365-4862
Address	Address 3 E Hancock St, Sterling, OK 73567	Fax	
	Ç.	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Salvation Army of Lawton		
1306 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 355-1802
	Email	
	1306 SW E Ave.	Telephone 1306 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK 73501 Website

HOUSING - TRANSITIONAL

Program	Adventure Boys Home		
Address	709 SW C Ave. Lawton, OK - 73505-4960	Telephone Fax Website	357-5435
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Half-Way Home for Boys Youth offender	rs	

Program	Oxford House		
Address	3831 NW Bell Ave Lawton, OK - 73505-4960	Telephone Fax	(580) 699-5389
	Edwich, on 70000 1900	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Oxford House		
	04.4 (7) 17 A	Telephone	(580) 215-0485
Address	914 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK - 73501-4537	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	New Pathways		
Address	1401 NE Lawrie Tatum Rd. Lawton, OK - 73507	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 248-3654
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Roadback Inc Miller Manor		
	700 West Care Plud	Telephone	580.248.8526
Address	Address 708 West Gore Blvd. Lawton, OK - 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	The Next Step TLP, Inc		
Address	Confidential address	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 917-0266
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

INDIAN HEALTH SERVICES

Program	Anadarko Indian Clinic		
	115 NF Old T D	Telephone	405-247-2458
Address	115 NE Old Town Dr Anadarko, OK	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Must be on and Indian Role		

Program	Carnegie Indian Health Center		
		Telephone	(580) 654-1100
Address	Address 212 4th St, Carnegie, OK 73015	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Must be on and Indian Role		

Program	Lawton Indian Hospital		
Address	1515 NE Lawrie Tatum Rd, Lawton, OK 73507	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 353-0350
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Must be on and Indian Role		

LEGAL AID SERVICES

Program	Legal Aid Services of Oklahoma	ı	
	222 CM/ C Avro	Telephone	(580) 248-4675
Address	323 SW C Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	Provides direct legal services for senior citizens on civil legal problems through judicial or		
Enrollment Criteria	administration representation, legal counseling advice & community education.		

MEDICAL SERVICES - CLINICS

Program	East Lawton Neighborhood Clinic		
	1102 Southeast 36th Street,	Telephone	(580) 280-4644
Address	Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	MMG Elgin Family Medical Clinic		
		Telephone	582-492-6900
Address	ess 505 8th St, Elgin, OK 73538	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Family Medical Center		
	5(40 0) 1		(580) 536-6600
Address	5610 SW Lee Blvd, Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Great Plains Pediatrics		
	3201 W Gore Blvd # 100	Telephone	(580) 353-8942
Address	Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Lawton Community Health Center		
Address	5404 SW Lee Blvd. Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 248-5242 / (580) 355-5242
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Lawton Family Practice		
	5604 SW Loo Plyd # 245		(580) 536-0071
Address	5604 SW Lee Blvd.# 245, Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Southwestern Pediatrics		
	T(0(CW) 00 Dlvd # 201	Telephone	(580) 699-3000
Address	5606 SW Lee Blvd # 201 Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Today Clinic		
Address	4008 NW Cache Rd, Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax	(580) 379-0200
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Wichita Mountain Medical		
Address	1002 SW 52nd St, Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 248-2220
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Southwestern Medical Associates		
	1201 NIM 40th Ct	Telephone	(580) 353-5030
Address 1301 NW Lawton, C	1301 NW 40th St, Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Southwest Oklahoma Family Practice Clinic		
	1202 NIM Aulington	Telephone	(580) 248-2288
Address	1202 NW Arlington Lawton, OK 73507	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

MEDICAL SERVICES - HOSPITALS

Program	Comanche County Memorial Hospital - Lawton		
Address	3401 W Core Blvd 585-5544 / 800-522-0104 / (580) 355- 8620		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Duncan Regional Hospital		
Address	1407 N Whisenant Dr, Duncan, OK 73533	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 252-5300
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Grady Memorial - Chickasha		
Address	2220 W Iowa Ave. Chickasha, OK 73018	Telephone Fax Website	405-224-2100
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Hospital - Lawton Indian Hospital		
		Telephone	(580) 354-5000
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Enrollment Criteria	Must have Indian designation		

Program	Southwestern Medical Center		
	ECO2 CM I DI I	Telephone	(580) 284-8000
Address 560 Law	5602 SW Lee Blvd, Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

MEDICAL SERVICES - LOW INCOME

Program	Hearts That Care Volunteer Hearts	alth Clinic	
	304 SW A Ave Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone	(580) 354-9007
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	1st & 3rd Thursday of each month. First thirty patients, first served basis. check-in begins at 9 am. 6:00 p.m. until 8:00 p.m. Prescriptions are filled at the clinic. Photo identification & financial information (this should include previous tax year form or two recent pay stubs) & any medications. A \$5.00		
Enrollment Criteria	donation is appreciated but not required		

MEDICAL SERVICES - URGENT CARE

Program	AM-PM Clinic		
Address	4411 W Gore Blvd. Lawton, OK 73505-6004	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 355-0575
Contact Person		Email	

Program	MMG Minor Emergency Clinic		
	2404 West Comp Plant		580.355.8620
	3401 West Gore Blvd, Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	WellFast Urgent Care Center		
	1002 F. Cone Dlvd	Telephone	(580) 357-4200
Address	1902 E. Gore Blvd. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES - COUNSELING

Program	Brooks Clinic		
	1520 W.Coro Plyd	Telephone	(580) 514-1886
Address	1529 W Gore Blvd, Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person	Sherri Cone	Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Fee - Medicaid		

Program	Catholic Charities		
	4000 NW F	Telephone	(580) 353-1811
Address	1930 NW Ferris Ave. Lawton, OK 73507	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Fee - Medicaid		

Program	Christian Family Counseling		
Address	5002 W. Lee Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 248-0983 / (580) 531-4512
Contact Person	Sherri Cone Sliding Fee - Medicaid	Email	

Program	Cornerstone Clinical Services, Inc.		
	007 CW E A	Telephone	(580) 595-7000
Address 807 SW F Ave. Lawton, OK – 73501	807 SW F Ave. Lawton, OK – 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Hope Family Clinic		
	1017 M. Coro Plyrd	Telephone	(580) 357-3857
Address	1817 W Gore Blvd, Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Interaction Counseling		
Address	4411 West Gore Blvd. STE. B10 Lawton, Ok	Telephone Fax	(580) 353-0909
Contact Person		Website	

Program	Jim Taliaferro Community Center		
Address	602 SW 38th St, Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone	(580) 248-5780
		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Fee		

Program	Marie Detty Youth & Family Services		
Address	317 C Ave Lawton, OK 73502	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 248-6450
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Fee		

Program	Mind, Heart & Soul Counseling		
	4 2 0 4 NUAL A 15	Telephone	(580) 699-7654
Address	1201 NW Arlington Ave, Lawton, OK 73507	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Multi-County Counseling		
		Telephone	(580) 581-1818
Address	1719 SW 11thSt. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	mcc1awton@sbcglobal.net
Enrollment Criteria	Insurance: Accepts most insurance except	Medicare. Sel	f-pay is based on annual income.

Program	Open Arms Counseling Center		
Address	2215 NW Cache RD STE.107	Telephone	(580) 351-9998
Address	Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Accepts Medicaid & Tri-Care or sliding scale based on income.		

Program	Positive Recovery Counseling for Addiction, Gambling & Anger Management		
	902 SW D Ave.	Telephone	(580) 812-0132
	Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	mcc1awton@sbcglobal.net
Enrollment Criteria	Insurance: Accepts most insurance except Medicare. Self-pay is based on annual income.		

Program	Premier Behavioral Health Counseling		
Addross	2305 SW H Ave	Telephone	(580) 699-8551
Address	Address Lawton, OK	Fax Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Reflections Counseling Center		
Address	6217 W. Gore Blvd.	Telephone	(580) 536-5102
Address	Lawton, OK 7350	Fax Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Southwestern Behavioral Health		
		Telephone	(580) 536-0077
Address	1602 SW 82nd St, Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Insurance: Accepts most insurance excep	t Medicare. Se	elf-pay is based on annual income.

Program	Vet Center		
Address	1016 SW C Ave. STE. B Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax	(580) 585-5880
	Lawton, OK 75501	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Free to Veterans		

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES - PSYCHIATRISTS

Program	MMG Psychiatry: Dr. Merzi		
Address	2716 W Gore, STE. E Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 581-1500
Contact Person		Email	

Program	George M. Strickland, MD, Jim Taliaferro Community			
			(580) 248-5780	
Address	602 SW 38 th Street Lawton, OK	Fax		
		Website		
Contact Person		Email		
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Fee			

Program	Lawton Psychiatry Services - Dr. Francis P. Armendariz, MD			
Address	605 W. Gore Blvd, #5 Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax	(580) 357-7332	
	Lawton, OK	Website	www.lawtonpsych.com	
Contact Person		Email		

Program	Southwestern Behavioral Health - Dr. Sinisa M. Trbovic, MD			
		Telephone	(580) 536-0077	
Address	1602 SW 82nd, Street	Fax		
	Lawton, OK 73505			
Contact Person		Email		
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Fee			

Program	Masooda M. Burki, MD		
Address	910 SW 38th Street Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax	(580) 581-0713
Contact Person	Lawton, OK	Website Email	

Program	William S. Davies, MD		
Address	1302 NW Lake Ave	Telephone Fax	(580) 357-2304
	Lawton, OK	Website	
Contact Person		Email	

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES - SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Program	Comanche Indian Tribe Substance Abuse			
		Telephone	(580) 357-3449	
Address	1401 NW Lawrie Tatum Rd. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax		
		Website		
Contact Person		Email		
Enrollment Criteria	Must be on Indian Role			

Program	Pathway House		
Address	1202 SW A Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 357-6889
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Roadback, Inc.		
		Telephone	(580) 357-8114
Address	1202 SW A Ave, Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Taliaferro/The Recovery Center		
Address	602 SW A Ave Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 355-0072
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Sliding Fee		

Program	Wichita Mountains Prevention Network: Lawton APRC		
4.11	4040 CVVV	Telephone	(580) 355-5246
Address	1318 SW Lee Blvd.	Fax	
	Lawton, OK 73501	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

PARENTING RESOURCES

Program	Children First		
Comanche County Health –		Telephone	(580) 248-5890
Address	1010 Sheridan Rd. Lawton, Ok. 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Child Guidance Services (OSDH)			
Address		Telephone	1-405-271-4477	
Audress	Fax			
Contact Person		Website		
Enrollment Criteria				

Program	Early Intervention		
	Comanche County Health –	Telephone	(580) 248-5890
Address 10	1010 Sheridan Rd. Lawton, Ok. 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Grandparents & Other Relative	s Raising G	randchildren
		Telephone	(580) 536-3338
	417 NW 69th Street	Fax	
Address	Lawton, OK. 73505		http://www.okdhs.org/NR/rdonlyres/6F 0E79D4-FF92-47EA-90B6-
			8A3D1AAAFAA0/0/9940_StartingPoints_
		Website	asd_03012009.pdf
Contact Person		Email	

	Oklahoma Family Network				
Address			Teleph	one	405-271-5072 / 877-871-5072
Audress			Fax		
Contact Person			Websit	te	www.oklahomafamilynetwork.org
Enrollment Criteria	Family centered care & on-on-one suppo	ort for	families	of childr	en with special health care needs.
D	Oklahoma Safe Kids				
Program		Ι_,		405.0	T
			phone	405-2	71-5695
Address		Fax		www.	oksafekids.org
		Web	osite		<u> </u>
Enrollment Criteria					
Program	Parent Pro				
	Comanche County Health – 1010 Sheridan Rd. Lawton Ok 73505	Telephone (580)		(580)	248-5890
Address		Fax		(580)	585-6621
	Lawton OK / 3303	Web	osite		
Contact Person	Wanda Smith	Ema	nil	Wand	aS@health.ok.gov
Enrollment Criteria					
	Smart Start Oklahoma				
Program			I		
Address			Teleph	ione	405-278-6978
			Fax		
Contact Person			Websi	te	
Enrollment Criteria	Leading Oklahoma in coordinating an ea school readiness for all children.	rly chi	ildhood s	system fo	ocused on strengthening families &
Program	Text4Baby				
A d due se			Teleph	ione	
Address	Text Only		Fax		
Contact Person	Website				
Enrollment Criteria	Text "Baby" to 511411 for free weekly to milestones, & services for pregnant wom				
==== omnone on reen u	pregnant won	- J C.			o , o o , o

PHARMACY SERVICES

Program	Anderson's Pharmacy		
Address	5366 NW Cache Rd #1, Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 595-9500
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Ken's Discount Pharmacy		
Address	802 W Gore Blvd Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 353-4113
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Walgreens		
		Telephone	580-353-3948
Address	701 NW Sheridan RD Lawton,OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

D	Walgreens		
Program			
Address	6701 NW CACHE RD	Telephone	580-536-4621
nuurcss	LAWTON, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Walgreens		
Address	1107 SW LEE BLVD LAWTON, OK 73501	Telephone Fax Website	580-581-1067
Contact Person		Email	

POLICE DEPARTMENTS

Police Departments				
Lawton Police Department - 10 S 4th St.	Telephone	(580) 581-3500		
Cache Police Department		(580) 429-3381		
Elgin Police Department		(580) 492-4141		
Fletcher Police Department		(580) 549-4242		
Chattanooga Police Department		(580) 597-3390		
Medicine Park Police Department		(580) 597-3390		
Sterling Police Department		(580) 365-4886		

PRESCRIPTIONS ASSISTANCE

	RX for Oklahoma		
Program	KA IOI OKIAIIOIIIA		
		Telephone	877-794-6552
Address	304 SW A Ave	Fax	
	Lawton, OK 73501	Website	
Contact Person	Rhonda Harding-Hill	Email	rhonda_harding-hill@okcommerce.gov
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Rx for Oklahoma - Region 2 - La	wton	
	Great Plains Improvement	Telephone	(580) 353-5616
Address Foundation / GPIF #2 SE Lee Blvd. STE. 200 Lawton OK 73502		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person	Rhonda Harding-Hill	Email	rhonda_harding-hill@okcommerce.gov
Enrollment Criteria			

PREGNANCY SUPPORT CENTERS

Program	Pregnancy Resource Center		
Address	319 SW C Ave,	Telephone Fax	(580) 536-4040
Audress	Lawton, OK 73501	Website	www.prcswok.org
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Free pregnancy testing & options counse	ling	

SCHOOLS

Schools		
Cache Public School	Telephone	(580) 429-3266
Chattanooga Public School		(580) 597-6638
Elgin Public School		(580) 492-3663
Geronimo Public School		(580) 355-3160
Indiahoma Public School		(580) 246-3202
Sterling Public School		(580) 365-4307
Lawton Public School		(580) 585-6425
Lawton Christian School		(580) 536-6885
Great Plains Technology Center		(580) 355-6371

SHELTERS - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Program	Comanche Nations Women's Shelter		
		Telephone	(580) 492-3590
Address	Must Call	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	New Directions		
		Telephone	(580) 357-8127, (580) 357-2500
Address	P. O. Box 408 Lawton, OK	Fax	(580) 250-0246
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

SHELTERS - HOMELESS

Program	Carter Crane Emergency Homeless Shelter		
	4000 m	Telephone	(580) 353-6592 / (580) 248-0936
Address	1203 Texas Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Family Promise of Lawton Inc.		
Address	910 SW E Ave. STE. A, Lawton , OK 73501	Telephone Fax	(580) 699-2821
	Lawton, OK 75501	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Salvation Army of Lawton		
	10060000	Telephone	(580) 355-1802
Address	1306 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	6 PM - 8 AM Picture ID required. Client is only allowed (1) day in the shelter after which the guest must see a case worker for an extension. All adults will be drug tested when entering the facility. fee \$10. Call for details. Must not hAve.stayed in the shelter within the last 90 days & not hAve.been drinking or using drugs. For ages 5 & over, but under 18 years of agefemale children must be		
Enrollment Criteria	accompanied by an adult female parent &	& male childre	n must be accompanied by an adult male parent.

SUPPORT GROUPS

Program	Al-Anon Family Support Group	- Unity	
	2224 147	Telephone	(580) 355-6913 (580) 248-5050
Address	2204 West Gore, Lawton, Ok	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Al-Anon Family Support Group- Way Out		
Address	1302 Southwest 13th, Lawton, 0k	Telephone Fax	(580) 536-9511
Contact Person		Website Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Alcoholics Anonymous		
	1204 SW F Ave.	Telephone	(580) 353-9592
Address	Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Alcoholics Anonymous		
Address	1816 NW Liberty Ave. Lawton, OK 73507	Telephone Fax	(580) 353-9742
	24	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Celebrate Recovery Group		
Address	First United Methodist Church 2602 NW Ferris Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax	(580) 248-2706 / (580) 355-5204
	Lawton, OK	Website	www.lawtonfume.org
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Celebrate Recovery Group		
Address 2621 C Ave.	Cameron Baptist	Telephone	(580) 583-7041
	2621 C Ave.	Fax	
	Lawton, OK 73505	Website	www.lawtonfume.org
Contact Person	Charles Johnson	Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Compassionate friends - Bereavement Group		
Address	Fellowship Hall of the Lawton First Church of the Nazarene 1402 NW Arlington Ave. Lawton, OK 73507	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 483-4942
Contact Person Enrollment Criteria	Email First Thursday of the month 6:30 PM - 8: 30 PM		

Program	Co-Occurring support group (Mental Illness),		
Address	Memorial Hospital Oakwood Room 4 3401 West Gore Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 248-5780
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Cornerstone Clinical Services		
		Telephone	(580) 595-7000
Address	807 SW F Ave. Lawton, OK – 73501	Fax	
		Website	http://www.ccsok.net/
Contact Person		Email	darrellsmith@ccsok.net

Program	Depression/Bipolar Support Group		
	Address Lawton Public Library Boardroom 110 SW 4th Street Lawton, OK	Telephone	(580) 483-4942
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Wednesday 6:30p.		

Program	Different Way Narcotics Anonymous		
	4440 M C	Telephone	
Address	1410 W. Gore Blvd Lawton, OK	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	Friday at 7:00 pm Different Way Group Non-Smoking Open Monday at 7:00 pm Different Way Group Non-		
	Smoking Open Saturday at 12:00 pm Different Way Group Non-Smoking Open Saturday at 7:00 pm		
	Different Way Group Non-Smoking Open Sunday at 7:00 pm Different Way Group Non-Smoking Open		
	Thursday at 7:00 pm Different Way Group Open Tuesday at 7:00 pm Different Way Group Non-Smoking		
Enrollment Criteria	Open Wednesday at 7:00 pm Different Wa	y Group Non-Si	moking Closed

Program	Divorce Recovery Group		
Address Lawton First Assembly 2201 NW 82nd St, Lawton, OK 73505	Telephone	(580) 678-6192 or (580) 536-9325	
	2201 NW 82nd St,	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person	DeAnn Gatlin	Email	
Enrollment Criteria	First Thursday of the month 6:30 PM - 8: 30 PM		

Program	Divorce Support Group		
	Cameron Baptist	Telephone	(580) 583-7041
Address	2621 C Ave. Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person	Charles Johnson	Email	
Enrollment Criteria	First Thursday of the month 6:30 PM - 8: 30 PM		

Program	Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault - Domestic Abuse Support Group		
	Center for Unhindered 1602 Northwest STE. A Lawton Ave.	Telephone	(580) 250-0115
Address		Fax	
	hawton nvc.	Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Gambler's Anonymous & Gam-Anon	
Cameron Bantist Church	Cameron Baptist Church	Telephone
Address	-	Fax
	Law ton, on	Website
Contact Person		Email

Program	Grief Support Group		
	Lawton 1st Assembly		(580) 678-6192
Address	82nd& Quanah Parker Trailway	Fax	
	Lawton, Ok.	Website	
Contact Person	DeAnn Gatlin,	Email	

Program	Heartbeat Grief Support Group		
		Telephone	536-7078
Address	Memorial Hospital Oakwood Room 4	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Jim Taliaferro		
		Telephone	(580) 248-5780
Address	Address 602 SW 38th St. Lawton, OK 73505	Fax	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Lawton Original Group of Alcoholic Anonymous	
		Telephone
Address	Address 1204 SW F Ave Lawton, OK	Fax
		Website
Contact Person		Email
Enrollment Criteria	Daily: 6am, 8am, 10am, 12pm, 5:30pm, 8pm	

Program	Marie Detty		
	047.0.4	Telephone	(580) 250-1406
Address	Address 317 C Ave. Lawton, OK 73502	Fax	
		Website	http://www.mariedetty.com/index.html
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	New Pathways		
Address	1401 NE Lawrie Tatum Rd. Lawton, OK - 73507	Telephone Fax	(580) 248-3654
	Lawton, OK - 73307	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	NAMI Connection		
Address	Comanche County Memorial	Telephone	583-8126
Address	Address Hospital Oakwood Room No. 1	Fax Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Narcotics Anonymous		
		Telephone	(800) 591-6474
Address	First Christian Church701 Southwest D Ave.OK, 73501	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person	Gwynn Busby	Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Open Door Group of Alcoholics Anonymous		
4.11	1816 NW Liberty	Telephone	(580) 353-9592
Address	Address Lawton, OK	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	Weekdays: 12pm & 8pm Saturdays: 12pm, 8pm, 10pm Sundays: 12pm & 7pm		

Program	Originals	
	4004 (741 F) 4	Telephone
Address	1204 SW F Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax
		Website
Contact Person		Email
Enrollment Criteria	M- F & Su: 6a, 8a, 10a 12p 530p 8p; Sa:	6a, 8a, 10a 12p 530p 8p 1030p

Program	Ostomy Support Group		
	Centennary United Methodist	Telephone	536-9950
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person	DeAnn Gatlin,	Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Overeaters Anonymous		
		Telephone	405-942-0577
Address	Web and Phone only	Fax	
		Website	www.oa.org/
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Roadback Inc.		
	4000 (34) 4 4	Telephone	(580) 357-4390
Address	1202 SW A Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Saturday Women's Group - Domestic Violence	
Address	Helen Holiday House 411 W Gore Blvd Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax
	Lawton, OK	Website
Contact Person		Email
Enrollment Criteria	Saturdays, 10:30am	

Program	Serenity		
	7th & A Street	Telephone	
Address	Address St John Lutheran Church	Fax	
	Lawton, OK	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	Step Study – Monday -12:00 PM As Bill Sees It – Tuesday - 12:00 PMTraditions – Wednesday -		
Enrollment Criteria	12:00 PM Daily Reflections -	Гhursday - 12:00	PM Big Book – Friday - 12:00 PM

Program	Unity Group of Alcoholics Anonymous		
Address	2204 W Gore Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax	(580) 355-6913
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria	M - 12P, 8P Tu 12P, 7P W -12P, 7P Th - 12P, 7P F - 12P, 530P Sa 12P, 7P		

Program	Way Out Alcoholics Anonymous		
Address	1302 SW B Ave. 13th Street & "A" Lawton, OK	Telephone Fax Website	(580) 536-9511
Contact Person Enrollment Criteria	M, T, Th, Sa - 8p	Email	

TELEPHONE SERVICE DISCOUNTS

Telephone Discount Services		
	Telephone	
Easy Wireless		(855) 574-2036
Assist Wireless		855-420-2449
Lifeline Oklahoma ATT		877-677-0250
Lifeline programs reduce monthly telephone charges for low income families. Link-Up AmericaTelephone Service Discounts reduces installation charges. Customers thus pay between \$7 & \$11 a month for basic service, depending on where they live. 50% of the standard installation fee is also waived. To be eligible you must receive SNAP, TANF, Medicaid, SSI Enhanced Lifeline Service \$1 a month basic telephone service & a 50% waiver of the standard telephone installation for Overlifeing individuals must live on purpose or former tribal.		(580) 355-1440 582-248-5252
installation fee. Qualifying individuals must live on current or former tribal land & participate in SNAP, Medicaid, SSI, Tribally administered TANF, or Bureau of Indian Affairs general assistance		(580) 248-1234
http://www.phone-bill-assistance.com/lifeline/OK		

UTILITY ASSISTANCE

Program	Salvation Army of Lawton		
	4006 000 0	Telephone	(580) 355-1802
Address	1306 SW E Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
	M, T, W, Th, 10 AM - Noon & 1 PM - 3 PM; Friday 10 AM - Noon Provides emergency assistance for past due utility payments (electricity, gas & water); assistance is provided as funds are available. Id & Social Security cards for all members of the household, verification of income, all bills, & a copy of the past due bill are required. Must have a current rent receipt also. Must hAve received a shut-off notice or		
Enrollment Criteria	past due bill & must not hAve.received a	ssistance in the	e past 12 months.

Program	Lawton Support Services		
	COO CIM E Ave	Telephone	(580) 353-7392
	609 SW F Ave. Lawton, OK 73501	Fax	
	,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Catholic Charities		
	4020 NIM Family	Telephone	353-1811
Address	1930 NW Ferris, Lawton, Ok	Fax	
	, , ,	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

VISION SERVICES

Program	Complete Eye Care		
		Telephone	582-355-2020
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Eyemart Express		
Address		Telephone Fax Website	(580) 353-1700
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Eye Care on Gore		
Trogram			
		Telephone	(580) 355-3036
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Family Vision Clinic		
		Telephone	(580) 355-1298 / (580) 581-7201
Address		Fax	
	Lawton, OK	Website	
Contact Person		Email	

Program	Southwest Eye Institute		
		Telephone	(580) 357-2020
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

	Young Eye Institute		
Program			
Address		Telephone	(580) 353-5860
		Fax Website	
Contact Person		Email	

	Primary Eye Care Associates		
Program			
		Telephone	(580) 353-5090
Address		Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	

YOUTH SERVICES

	7 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18		
	Lawton Family YMCA		
Program	•		
		Telephone	355-9622
Address	1517 SW Pennsylvania	Fax	
	·	Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			

Program	Lawton Housing Authority		
		Telephone	353-1894
Address	1517 SW Pennsylvania	Fax	
		Website	
Contact Person		Email	
Enrollment Criteria			